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McHenry Western Lake County EMS System
System Memo #25-12
To: MWLC EMSS PERSONNEL
From: MWLC EMSS
Date: 8/6/2025
RE: Announcing Rhianna Brinkmann

Purpose: Communicate a change in MWLC EMSS staff.
Goal: Introduce a new EMS Office Educator.

The EMS office is excited to announce Rhianna Brinkmann has joined the MWLC EMSS team as an EMS
Educator. Rhianna has been in EMS since 2016, and is currently serving as a Firefighter/Paramedic on McHenry
Township Fire Protection District. Rhianna has also been an EMS Adjunct Instructor for McHenry County
College and is now taking a larger role in the paramedic program. Rhianna’s philosophy aligns with the values
of the MWLC EMSS system.

Please join us in welcoming Rhianna to our MWLC EMSS team.
Rhianna’s contact information:

rhianna.franz@nm.org
815 759 8044

John Pacini, Medical Director Chris Kopera, EMS Educator
Elizabeth DePouw, EMS Coordinator Valerie Zage, EMS Educator
Cindy Tabert, Associate EMS Coordinator Rhianna Brinkmann, Paramedic Lead Instructor

Diane Klier, Administrative Assistant
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